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This cancera potentially relates to all plasti ( endfE).eurrentlyender
OL review. It is m's egerNess, as ear est suffts en NTOLs
and from the Independent Desigo~tevies . that the effleet of support
reactions on piping is being considered by system dLsigRers. %ecif1C
support and piping design criterte are committed te;ty all licants; however,
the level of the NRR review dess met generally addsges
unless inspection during constrestlen peless guestigas. pipe e amp details
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The magnitude of the problen discussed in the allegation has not yet been
assessed, and. in fact, without men precise infomation regarding the exact
nature of the alleger's concerns. we would not he able to make such as

Office of Investigettons personnel will be assisting Region yassessment.
in the intervier of the alleger in the near feture.

A ccuplete failure te deel with the pipe support-pipe interface desfgn issue,
as taplied in the encleged letter, would be a serfeus matter if substantiated ,

I and could affect prior W staff positions taken in Safety Evaluettens and
other documents en a generfs basis. Further infomstfoa will he provided uponav significant fladtags by the staff.

Ortstnal signed WI
names u.s. var

Thomas N. Itevek. Assistant Director
for Lfeensfag

Divisten of Licensing. CIgut,

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Licensee / Beards Service
List
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